


Jordan, Amanda

From: Mark Thomas

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 8:14 AM
To: Jordan, Amanda

Subject: FW: Novelis Locker-Room Contribution

Please add this donation to the BoE agenda.

Mawrk Thowmas; Superintendent
Todd County School District
205 Airport Road

Elkton, KY 42220
270-265-2436
270-265-5414 fax
Teaching, Caring, Serving

From: Debby Taylor <Debby.Taylor@novelis.adityabirla.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 8:16 PM

To: Russell Malone <russell. malone@todd.kyschools.us>

Cc: Mark Thomas <mark.thomas@todd.kyschools.us>
Subject: RE: Novelis Locker-Room Contribution

Mr. Malone,

Novelis can assist this initiative with a donation for $2000. | will send the check to the Board of Education and | hope
this helps!

Thank you,

Debby Taylor
Human Resources Manager

Novelis Corporation

81565 Old Railroad Lane
Guthrie, KY 42234

(270) 962-48985
debby.taylor@novelis.com
www.novelis.com

Not just aluminum, Novelis Aluminum.™
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From: Russell Malone <russell.malone @todd.kyschools.us>
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 2:13 PM




To: Debby Taylor <Debby.Taylor@novelis.adityabirla.com>
Subject: [EXT] Novelis Locker-Room Contribution

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you know the

content is safe

Ms. Taylor:

Thanks so much for taking my cail today. As | mentioned the boys’ basketball team at Todd Co Central High School is
growing. We area program that usually has 15-18 players on the team, but we expect 22-23 players to make up a
Freshmen, JV, and Varsity team. With that, we need additional locker space for our locker room. We currently have 17
lockers and would like to add 11 more lockers so that our players have a place to secure their personal belongings during
practice, games, etc.

Of course, with the addition of new lockers there is a cost involved. A new set of lockers designed to fit a specific area of
our locker room will cost approximately $3,500 (not including shipping) We are seeking financial assistance to make this

purchase. | am attaching a picture of the type lockers and a quote from H&W Sports (our sporting goods dealer for Todd
Co. Athletics)

Thanks so much for taking the time to consider assisting us in this endeavor. We are glad Novelis is here in Todd County
and looking forward to growing a great relationship.

Sincerely,

Russell Malone

U.S. History Teacher

Head Boy's Basketball Coach

Todd Co. Central High School

russell. malone@todd.kyschools.us

Russell Malone Website [russellmalone.wixsite.com]

Confidentiality Notice: This transmission, and any attachment(s), are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which this transmission is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary, or
otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this transmission to the intended recipient, please be aware that you are not authorized to read, print, copy,
disseminate, distribute, or use any information contained in or attached to this transmission, or any part of it, and any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone at the phone number
in the sender’s email signature or by return e-mail, and please destroy the original transmission, and its attachments,
and all copies, without reading or saving in any manner.



